
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 3/28/2014 10:29:41 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Yeah, that would work - 415-703-2274.

Question ahead of time - is there any change that we could do this trip on Monday?

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith f mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 9:34 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: Re: RE: RE:

Great. Should I call your office?

On Mar 27,2014, at 7:41 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I."
<elizaveta.malashenko@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

130 would be great

On Mar 27,2014, at 7:26 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com» wrote:

That works great. 1:30? Or 2:00?

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizayeta.roalashenko@cpuc.ca.goyl
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:26 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: Re: RE:

Yes, maybe early afternoon?
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On Mar 27,2014, at 7:23 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>> wrote: 
Great! Also, do you have time to chat for a few minutes tomorrow? Wanted to discuss logistics for Tuesday.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizayeta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.goyl
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2014 7:22 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Subject: Re:

Got it! Thanks for checking...

On Mar 27,2014, at 7:08 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com» wrote: 
Liza,

Would you please let me know if you received the email that I sent to you and Terrie? I just realized that the files 
together are 7MB and not sure if that will make it through the CPUC system.

Thanks!
Meredith
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